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University of Mysore

No: PMEB/06/RC-JSS/20 I 8- I 9/298

Principal
JSS College of Arts, Commerce & Science
(Autonomous)
Ooty Road, Mysore.

Sir,

Sub: With regards to "Expert Committee" report on giving recognition
for 9 research centres.

Ref: Resolutions ofthe Syndicate sitting, dated 05.10.2018

,r+***

With reference to the above, in the Syndicate meeting held on 5s Oct 2018,

I am directed to bring to your notice that the Syndicate has approved to give recognition

to research centres in social work, Biochemistry, Biotechnology, Chemistry, Commerce,

English, Kannada, Physics and Mathematics (Totally -9) for the academic year 2018-19

as per the recommendation of the "Expert Committee" report.

Since you have already paid the required fee amount, you are eligible to have

an MOU as per the University rules and regulations, which will be announced in the

University web-site, shortly. Do make necessary arrangements in this regard.

With regards.
sd/-

Director
- PMEB

English translated verSion of the letter of UOM

Dated: 23.10.2018
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